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Joan McNamara <jmcnamara@natickma.org>

Trees for Select Board Consideration
John Westerling <jwesterling@natickma.org> Thu, Aug 10, 2023 at 2:57 PM
To: James Errickson <jerrickson@natickma.org>
Cc: Joan McNamara <jmcnamara@natickma.org>, Jon Marshall <jmarshall@natickma.org>, Arthur Goodhind
<agoodhind@natickma.org>, William Spratt <wspratt@natickma.org>, William McDowell <wmcdowell@natickma.org>

Good afternoon

I request time on the next available Select Board agenda to request that they vote for the removal of the following trees
associated with our current paving projects:

1. 15 University - 1 tree
2. 6 Beverly - 1 tree
3. 7 Melvin - 1 tree
4. 4 Longfellow - 3 trees

The form of the vote will be the same as the Board's vote last night if the members approve. 

I will prepare a brief presentation with the trees identified once a date is set.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
John K. Westerling, MPA
Natick's Director of Public Works
508-647-6400 


